RECEIVED

By Office of General Counsel at 5:51 pm, Jan 24, 2024

RECEIVED

By Office of the Commission Secretary at 6:11 pm, Jan 24, 2024

From: William A. Powers <wpowers@nossaman.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 5:25 PM

To: Isaac Campbell <icampbell@fec.gov>; csira@votedown.org; Fred T. Dombo
<fdombo@nossaman.com>

Cc: Amy Rothstein <ARothstein@fec.gov>

Subject: RE: Advisory Opinion 2023-11 daditional Commissioner's question

Good afternoon,
Please see below for my client’s response to the Commissioner’s questions.

Thank you,
Bill

VoteDown PAC does plan to solicit contributions via means other than its website, and if it does it
will include information about the process for determining the Leading Opponent and the ultimate
distribution of the earmarked contribution. Such information will either appear within the
solicitation itself or be available via a clear link to that information. All solicitations will also include
applicable FEC disclaimers.

After VoteDown PAC receives a final Advisory Opinion from the Commission, it will update its “Help”
and “FAQs” sections on its website with this information, which is currently available at
www.votedown.org/TermsConditions.

William A. Powers
NOSSAMAN LLP
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PLEASE NOTE: The information in this e-mail message is confidential. It may also be attorney-client
privileged and/or protected from disclosure as attorney work product. If you have received this e-mail
message in error or are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, nor disclose to anyone this


tstansbury
Received

LSinram
Received


message or any information contained in it. Please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the
message. Thank you.

From: [saac Campbell <icampbell@fec.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 11:20 AM

To: csira@votedown.org; William A. Powers <wpowers@nossaman.com>; Fred T. Dombo
<fdombo@nossaman.com>

Cc: Amy Rothstein <ARothstein@fec.gov>

Subject: [External] Advisory Opinion 2023-11 daditional Commissioner's question

All -

Good morning. Thank you for your expeditious response to the Commissioner’s previous inquiry; it
is greatly appreciated. A Commissioner has asked us to contact you with the following additional
guestion regarding your Advisory Opinion request:

In your request, the Requestor proposes making information about the conduit
contributions available to contributors “via the VoteDown donation page and via its Terms &
Conditions.” Advisory Opinion Request at AOROO4. Will there be any other solicitations for
conduit contributions, and will the Requestor disclose the information in all solicitations for
conduit contributions? Will the Requester include this information on its “Help” webpage,
where the Requestor provides responses to Frequently Asked Questions about contributions
it collects?

Please note that, like your response to the questions posed yesterday, your response may be
considered a supplement to your advisory opinion request. Thanks in advance for your attention to
this matter.

Best regards,
~ |saac

Isaac R. Campbell (he/him/his)

Attorney

Federal Election Commission

Office of the General Counsel | Policy Division
1050 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20463

0: (202) 694-1222

E: icampbell@fec.gov






